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Attachment No. 1

New Burn Simulator for DCFEMSD Training Academy
Solicitation No.: DCFB-2008-B-0019

Question:

1. Are we providing any electrical wiring/conduit for this project? If so, where?

Answer: Yes, reference Notes # 4 and 5 on A.1.0 and A.1.1 for exterior outlet at
each level and thermocouple sensors at each burn room.

Question:
2. Ondrawing A-1.2 there shows two alternate fire tile layout, but it is not shown on
the “Price Breakdown Form”. Which do we use for our base bid pricing and
which is an alternate?

Answer: Please see Amendment form and reference to Page 3, Section B.4, CLIN
0002.

Question:
3. Drawing A-1.2 has two bid alternate’s for the Lining system. Which one is in the

base bid?

Answer: Provide Alternate # 2 for extent of ceiling tile and window openings.
Include wall tiles as shown on A.1.0 and A.1.1. Alternate # 1 is not being

used.

Question:
4. The conduit that is run from the new burn simulator to the existing dial house will
enter the building in which location?

Answer: Underground and run to the ground floor level adjacent to the existing
panels.

Question:

5. Please clarify if there is to be two fixed hoist systems or two fixed plates with one
portable hoist to move from one area to the other.

Answer: Provide one portable hoist and two fixed plates as shown.



